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Email sent to the MPP with the notice of study
commencement letter and OGN enclosed.

From: Bevers, Cameron (MTO) <Cameron.Bevers@ontario.ca>

Sent: December 2, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Natalie.Pierre@pc.ola.org

Cc: Polonsky, Loren <Loren.Polonsky@wsp.com>; Hui, Ben <Ben.Hui@wsp.com>; Pak, Margaret (MTO)
<Margaret.Pak@ontario.ca>

Subject: Notice of Project Start-Up - QEW and Hwy 403 Improvements

Dear MPP Pierre,

Attached, please find a letter outlining MTO’s Notice of Study Commencement for upcoming
highway improvements to the QEW and Hwy 403 in the City of Burlington. The notice itself will be
published later next week in the Burlington Post. Should you have any questions about this
upcoming project in your constituency, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Cameron Bevers
Project Manager

Ministry of Transportation
Engineering Office

Tel: (437) 331-6649

email: cameron.bevers@ontario.ca
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Ministry of Transportation Ministére des Transports

L]
Project Delivery Section Section de la mise en ceuvre des projets 0 n ta r I o @

Design and Engineering Branch Direction de conception et d’'ingénierie
Transportation Infrastructure Division de la gestion de l'infrastructure
Management Division de transport

4th Floor 4° étage

159 Sir William Hearst Avenue 159, avenue Sir William Hearst
Toronto ON M3M 0B7 Toronto ON M3M 0B7

December 1, 2022

Ms. Natalie Pierre

MPP - Burlington

Constituency Office

3027 Harvester Road, Suite 306
Burlington, ON L7N 3G7

via email: Natalie.Pierre@pc.ola.org

Re: Notice of Study Commencement
Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) and Highway 403 Improvements
Detail Design and Class Environmental Assessment Study
(G.W.P.s 2065-17-00 & 2066-17-00)

Dear Ms. Pierre:

The Ontario Ministry of Transportation (MTO) has retained WSP Canada Inc. (WSP)
to undertake the Detail Design and Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) Study
for various improvements to the Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) and Highway 403 in the
City of Burlington, within the Regional Municipality of Halton (“the Project”).

A Transportation Environmental Study Report for the Preliminary Design of the QEW and
Highway 403 (Freeman) Interchange was completed December 2020. The Preliminary
Design provided a Recommended Plan to be completed in three phases: Immediate
Improvements; Interim Improvements; and, Ultimate Improvements.

This Project is intended to address the Immediate Improvements, which are focused on
the rehabilitation and maintenance of existing transportation assets within the Study Area,
including bridges, culverts and pavements.

This study will follow the approved environmental planning process for Group ‘B’ projects
under the MTO Class Environmental Assessment for Provincial Transportation Facilities
(amended 2000).

This Project will be delivered through a series of construction contracts in the coming

years. Design and Construction Report(s) will be prepared and made available for a
30-day comment period at the conclusion of the Detail Design phase.
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This Project will be delivered through a series of construction contracts in the coming
years. Design and Construction Report(s) will be prepared and made available for a 30-
day comment period at the conclusion of the Detail Design phase.

The purpose of this letter is to notify your office of the commencement of the Detail
Design and Class Environmental Assessment Study.

The enclosed Notice of Study Commencement will be published in the Burlington Post
on December 8, 2022.

If you require further information regarding this project, feel free to contact me by phone
at (437) 331-6649 or by e-mail at cameron.bevers@ontario.ca.

Sincerely,
Ontario Ministry of Transportation

Cameron Bevers
Project Manager

Encl. Ontario Government Notice
cc: Margaret Pak, Senior Environmental Planner — MTO

Ben Hui, Senior Project Manager — WSP Canada Inc.
Loren Polonsky, Senior Environmental Planner — WSP Canada Inc.
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Stakeholder Labels

The OGN was directly mailed/emailed to potentially
interested parties/stakeholders, property owners and
members of the public.

Mr. David Meyer, Project Manager
Waterfront Regeneration Trust

4195 Dundas Street West, Suite 227
Toronto, ON M8X 1Y4

Ms. Donna West, EA, President & CEO
Joseph Brant Memorial Hospital
Engineering & Building

1245 Lakeshore Rd.

Burlington, ON L7S 0A2

Mr. Cliff Carson, Chair
Royal Botanical Gardens
680 Plains Road West
Burlington, ON L7T 4H4

Mr. Don Scallen, President

Halton / North Peel Naturalist Club
537 Main Street, Glen Williams
Georgetown, ON L7G 3T1

King Paving & Materials Company
3385 Harvester Road, P.O. Box 699
Burlington, ON L7R 3Y5

Nalco Canada Co
1055 Truman Street
Burlington, ON L7R 3V7

Ms. Maude Léger, Vice Chair
Burlington Chamber of Commerce
414 Locust Street, Suite 201
Burlington, ON L7S 1T7

Ms. Karen McDowell, Administrative
Assistant

Ontario Trucking Association

555 Dixon Road,

Toronto, ON M9W 1H8

Canada Centre for Inland Waters
867 Lakeshore Road
Burlington, ON L7T 3M3

Mapleview Shopping Centre
Administration Office

900 Maple Avenue, P.O. Box 201
Burlington, ON L7S 2J8

Terracap

Burlington Power Centre

100 Sheppard Avenue East, Suite 502
Toronto, ON M2N 6N5

Cama Woodlands Nursing Home
159 Panin Road
Burlington, ON L7P 5A6

A & A Truck Driver Training Services
1140 Waterdown Road
Burlington, ON L7T 4A8

The CUMIS Group Limited
151 North Service Road, PO Box 5065
Burlington, ON L7P 5C4

James-Dieppe Ltd
Po Box 435 Stn Main
St. Catharines, ON L2R 6V9

The Halton Outdoor Club
3310 Palmer Drive
Burlington, ON L7M 1X3

IKEA Canada
1065 Plains Road East,
Burlington, ON L7T 4K1

Costco Wholesale
1225 Brant St.
Burlington, ON L7P 1X7

The Christian & Missionary Alliance
159 Panin Road
Burlington, ON L7P 5A6

Mr. Ken Szekely, President and CEO
Mercedes-Benz Burlington

441 North Service Road

Burlington, ON L7P 0A3

Mr. Tom Flannery, Chair
Burlington Chamber of Commerce
414 Locust Street, Suite 201
Burlington, ON L7S 1T7

Mr. Hyder Rattani, Finance Department
Costco Wholesale Canada Ltd

415 West Hunt Club Road

Ottawa, ON K2E 1C5
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NOTICE OF STUDY COMMENCEMENT

QUEEN ELIZABETH WAY AND HIGHWAY 403 IMPROVEMENTS
DETAIL DESIGN STUDY AND CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT STUDY
(G.W.P.s 2065-17-00 & 2066-17-00)

THE STUDY

The Ontario Ministry of Transportation
(MTO) has retained WSP Canada Inc. (WSP)
to undertake the Detail Design and Class
Environmental Assessment (Class EA) Study
for various improvements to the Queen
Elizabeth Way (QEW) and Highway 403 in the
City of Burlington, within the Regional
Municipality of Halton (“the Project”).

A Transportation Environmental Study Report
(TESR) for the Preliminary Design of the QEW
and Highway 403 (Freeman) Interchange was
completed in December 2020. The Preliminary
Design provided a Recommended Plan to be
completed in three phases: Immediate
Improvements; Interim Improvements; and,
Ultimate Improvements. This Project is
intended to address the Immediate
Improvements, which are focused on the
rehabilitation and maintenance of existing
transportation assets within the Study Area,
including bridges, culverts and pavements.

THE PROCESS

This study will follow the approved
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environmental planning process for Group ‘B’ projects under the MTO Class Environmental
Assessment for Provincial Transportation Facilities (amended 2000). This Project will be delivered
through a series of construction contracts in the coming years.

The Design and Construction Report(s) will be prepared and made available for a 30-day comment
period at the conclusion of the Detail Design phase.

HOW TO PARTICIPATE

For up-to-date information about the Project, or to participate in the Project, please visit the Project

website or contact the Project Team.
Website: www.QEW403improvements.ca
E-mail: projectteam@qew403improvements.ca

Project Team:

Ben Hui, P.Eng., M.Eng.
Consultant Senior Project Manager
WSP Canada Inc.

610 Chartwell Road Suite 300
Oakville, Ontario L6J 4A5

Phone: (289) 835-2505

Cameron Bevers

Project Manager

Ontario Ministry of Transportation
Project Delivery Section — Peel/Halton
159 Sir William Hearst Avenue, 4th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M3M 0B7

Phone: (437) 331-6649

Comments are being collected to assist the MTO in meeting the requirements of the Ontario
Environmental Assessment Act. Information will be collected in accordance with the Freedom of

Information and Protection of Privacy Act. With the exception of personal information, all comments will

become part of the public record.

If you have accessibility requirements in order to participate in this project, please contact the Project
Team. Des renseignements sont disponibles en frangais en composant (289) 835-

2474 (Francois Doyon).

Ontario @
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
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Agency Labels

Mr. Michael Vallins, Manager
CN Railway

1 Administration Road
Concord, ON L4K 1B9

Mr. Steven Strong, District Planner
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
Aurora District

50 Bloomington Road

Aurora, ON L4G 0L8

Ms. Heather Dearlove, Environmental
Planner

Conservation Halton

2596 Britannia Road West
Burlington, ON L7P 0G3

Mr. Mark Simeoni, Director of Community
Planning

City of Burlington

426 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5013
Burlington, ON L7R 3Z6

Mr. Matt Krusto, Infrastructure Planning &
Policy

Transportation Planning Coordinator
Regional Municipality of Halton

1151 Bronte Road,

Oakville, ON L6M 3L1

Mr. Tim Commisso, City Manager
City of Burlington

425 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5012
Burlington, ON L7N 3G9

Mr. Rory Nisan, Councillor - Ward 3
City of Burlington

426 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5013
Burlington, ON L7R 3Z6

Mr. Stuart Miller, Director of Education
Halton District School Board

J.W. Singleton Education Centre
2050 Guelph Line

Burlington, ON L7P 5A8

Mr. Pierre Girouard, Membre du Conseil
Conseil Scolaire Viamonde

Halton

116, Cornelius Parkway

Toronto, ON M6L 2K5

Ms. Jennifer Davey, Administrative
Assistant

Ontario Provincial Police, Facilities Section
2nd floor, 777 Memorial Avenue

Orillia, Ontario L3V 7V3

Infrastructure Ontario
2 Dundas Street West, Suite 2001
Toronto, ON M5G 174

Ms. Pam Foster, Director Environmental
Programs and Assessment

Go Transit and Metrolinx

10 Bay Street

Toronto, ON M5J 2W3

Ms. Barbara Veale, Director-Planning and
Watershed Management

Conservation Halton

2596 Britannia Road West

Burlington, ON L7P 0G3

Mr. Rob Peachy, Manager of Parks and
Open Spaces

City of Burlington

426 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5013
Burlington, ON L7R 3Z6

Ms. Jane MacCaskill, Chief Administrative
Officer

Regional Municipality of Halton

1151 Bronte Road,

Oakville, ON L6M 3L1

Mr. Kelvin Galbraith, Councillor - Ward 1
City of Burlington

426 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5013
Burlington, ON L7R 376

Fern Hill School
Burlington Campus

801 North Service Road
Burlington, ON L7P 5B6

Mr. Dhilan Gunasekara, Planning Officer
Halton Catholic District School Board
802 Drury Lane

Burlington, ON L7R 2Y2

Mr. Joseph Picard, Directeur général
Conseil Scolaire Catholique Providence
920 Huron Street

London, ON N5Y 4K4

Ms. Abisola Akinwumi, Administrative
Assistant (A)

Ontario Provincial Police, Facilities Section
2nd floor, 777 Memorial Avenue

Orillia, Ontario L3V 7V3

Mr. Stewart Chisholm, Manager (A) Growth
Policy

Ontario Growth Secretariat

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
777 Bay Street, 23rd Floor

Toronto, ON M5G 2E5

Mr. Hassaan Basit, Chief Administrative
Officer

Conservation Halton

2596 Britannia Road West

Burlington, ON L7P 0G3

Mr. Kevin Arjoon, City Clerk
City of Burlington

426 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5013
Burlington, ON L7R 3Z6

Ms. Karyn Poad, Senior Planner -
Transportation

Regional Municipality of Halton
1151 Bronte Road

Oakville, ON L6M 3L1

City Clerk

City of Burlington

424 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5011
Burlington, ON L7N 3G8

Ms. Lisa Kearns, Councillor - Ward 2
City of Burlington

426 Brant Street, P.O. Box 5013
Burlington, ON L7R 376

Mrs. Heather Crossing, Principal
Burlington Christian Academy
521 North Service Road West
Burlington, ON L7P 5C3

Mr. Frederick Thibeault, Senior Manager,
Planning Services

Halton Catholic District School Board
802 Drury Lane

Burlington, ON L7R 2Y2

Ms. Michelle Ritch, Technicienne (Halton et
Kitchener-Waterloo)

Service de transport Francobus

138, rue Main Est, bureau 205

Welland, ON L3B 3W6

Chief Karen Roche, Fire Chief
Burlington Fire Department
1255 Fairview Street
Burlington, ON L7S 1Y3
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Mr. Phil Thorburn, Deputy Chief
Burlington Fire Department
1255 Fairview Street
Burlington, ON L7S 1Y3

Burlington Transit
3332 Harvester Road
Burlington, ON L7N 3M8

Burlington Go Station
2101 Fairview St,
Burlington, ON L7R 2C8

Chief Stephen Tanner, Chief of Police
Regional Municipality of Halton

Police Services

2485 North Service Road West
Oakville, ON L6M 3H8

Hamilton Street Railway
Customer Services
36 Hunter St. East
Hamilton, ON MG6E 2C8

Ms. Christine Barber, Health

Paramedic Services, Dep.Chief/Mgr Logistics
Regional Municipality of Halton

Paramedic Services

1151 Bronte Road

Oakville, ON L6M 3L1

Oakville Transit
Customer Service
1225 Trafalgar Road
Oakville, ON L6H 0OH3
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Oakville, ON Canada L6J 475 of the OGN and Comment Form were
t: 905-823-8500 | f: 905-823-8503 . .

enclosed with the agency Notice of
WWW.WSP.COm Commencement Letter.

December 5, 2022

«Title» «FirstName» «LastName»
«JobTitlex»

«Company», «Branch»
«Addressl»

«Address2»

«City», «Province» «PostalCode»

Re: Notice of Study Commencement
Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) and Highway 403 Improvements
Detail Design and Class Environmental Assessment Study
(G.W.P.s 2065-17-00 & 2066-17-00)

Dear «Title» «LastName»:

The Ontario Ministry of Transportation (MTO) has retained WSP Canada Inc. (WSP) to
undertake the Detail Design and Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) Study for various
improvements to the Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) and Highway 403 in the City of Burlington,
within the Regional Municipality of Halton (“the Project”).

A Transportation Environmental Study Report (TESR) for the Preliminary Design of the QEW
and Highway 403 (Freeman) Interchange was completed in December 2020. The Preliminary
Design provided a Recommended Plan to be completed in three phases: Immediate
Improvements; Interim Improvements; and, Ultimate Improvements.

This Project is intended to address the Immediate Improvements, which are focused on the
rehabilitation and maintenance of existing transportation assets within the Study Area, including
bridges, culverts and pavements.

This study will follow the approved environmental planning process for Group ‘B’ projects under
the MTO Class Environmental Assessment for Provincial Transportation Facilities (amended
2000).
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WSNI))

This Project will be delivered through a series of construction contracts in the coming years.
Design and Construction Report(s) will be prepared and made available for a 30-day comment
period at the conclusion of the Detail Design phase.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you about the commencement of the Detail Design
and Class Environmental Assessment Study.

An agency comment form is enclosed to facilitate your response and can be submitted via email
to: projectteam@qgew403improvements.ca.

For up-to-date information about the Project, please visit the Project website at:
www.QEW403improvements.ca.

If you have any accessibility requirements in order to participate in this Project, please contact
one of the Project Team members listed on the Notice of Study Commencement.

Information will be collected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act and the Access to Information Act. With the exception of personal information, all
comments will become part of the public record.

Sincerely,

Ben Hui, P.Eng., M.Eng.

Senior Project Manager

WSP Canada Inc.

Encl. Ontario Government Notice and Comment Form
CC: Cameron Bevers, Project Manager — MTO

Margaret Pak, Senior Environmental Planner — MTO
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
G.W.P.s 2065-17-00 & 2066-17-00

COMMENT FORM

Type of Project: Detail Design

Environmental Assessment Class EA for Provincial Transportation Facilities (Group ‘B’ project)
Type:

Project Location: City of Burlington — See Ontario Government Notice

Agency Name & Division or
Branch:

COMMENTS:
1. Does your organization wish to participate in this project?

U ves U No

2. Ifyesto the above, please provide the contact name, telephone #, address and e-mail for future
correspondence.

Contact Name:

Telephone #:

Address:

E-mail:

3. Preferred method of correspondence?
O Email Q Regular Mall

4. Please provide any information, questions, comments, or concerns your agency may have at this time.

For further information regarding this project, please contact the undersigned at the address listed below.
WE WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR FEEDBACK BY JANUARY 5, 2023, TO:
The Project Team

WSP Canada Inc.
E-mail: projectteam@qgew403improvements.ca
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Email sent to agency contacts where
email addresses were preferred.

projectteam@qgew403improvements.ca

From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Bcc:

Good Afternoon,

projectteam@qew403improvements.ca

Monday, December 5, 2022 2:43 PM

Polonsky, Loren; Hui, Ben; 'Pak, Margaret (MTO)'; '‘Bevers, Cameron (MTO)'
Notice of Study Commencement - QEW and Highway 403 Improvements, Detail
Design and Class EA Study

GWP 2065-17-00 2066-17-00 QEW 403 Improvements - General Agency
Commencement Letter.pdf

Vazz, Christine; Ainsley Davidson; andrew.maas@burlington.ca; bfleming@hrca.on.ca;
cary.clark@burlington.ca; Dan Minkin, MHSTCI; darlene@lehmanplan.ca; Hydro One
Networks; janine.yaromich@burlington.ca; joan.zhao@HydroOne.com;
john.zunic@burlington.ca; karla.barboza@ontario.ca;
MapRequests@burlingtonhydro.com; moc.bell@bell.ca;
noticereview@infrastructureontario.ca; Regulatory@HydroOne.com;
SecondaryLandUse@HydroOne.com; Susan.SUN@HydroOne.com;
telusutilitymarkups@telecon.ca; tpumarkup@hydroone.com;
transportation@haltonbus.ca; w.d.kloostra@HyrdroOne.ca;
Watdrafting@uniongas.com; WestCentralZoneScheduling@HydroOne.com

Please see the attached letter for the Notice of Study Commencement for the highway improvements to the QEW and
Highway 403 in the City of Burlington.

Thank you,

Sent on behalf of the QEW and Highway 403 Improvements Project Team
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EA Project Information email sent to MECP with
Notice of Study Commencement Letter and Project
Information Form enclosed.

From: Vazz, Christine

Sent: December 6, 2022 1:58 PM

To: eanotification.cregion@ontario.ca

Cc: Margaret.Pak@ontario.ca

Subject: City of Burlington, MTO Class EA, QEW and Highway 403 Improvements Detail
Design

Attachments: streamlined_ea_project_information_form_QEW 403 Improvements

Commencement.xlsx; G.W.P. 2065-17-00 & 2066-17-00_QEW Highway 403
Rehabilitation _Notice of Study Commencement.pdf

Hello,

On behalf of the Ministry of Transportation (MTO), please find attached the Notice of Study Commencement for
QEW and Highway 403 Improvements Detail Design and the completed MECP Study Commencement Project

Information Form (PIF).
Thanks,
Christine Vazz, she/her/ hers

Senior Environmental Planner, MCIP, RPP
Environmental Planning, Earth & Environment

Vacation Alert : December 23 — January 6. Returning January 9th.

T+ 1 289-823-8500
D+ 1 289-835-2628

WSP Canada Inc.

610 Chartwell Rd, Suite 300
Oakville, Ontario

L6J 4A5 Canada

\\‘\[) GOLDER
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Notice of Study Commencement

Queen Elizabeth Way and Highway 403 Improvements
Detail Design Study and Class Environmental Assessment Study

(GW.P.s 2065-17-00 & 2066-17-00)

THE STUDY

The Ontario Ministry of Transportation (MTO) has
retained WSP Canada Inc. (WSP) to undertake the
Detail Design and Class Environmental Assessment
(Class EA) Study for various improvements to the
Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) and Highway 403 in the
City of Burlington, within the Regional Municipality of
Halton (“the Project”).

A Transportation Environmental Study Report (TESR)
for the Preliminary Design of the QEW and Highway
403 (Freeman) Interchange was completed in
December 2020. The Preliminary Design provided a
Recommended Plan to be completed in three phases:
Immediate Improvements; Interim Improvements; and,
Ultimate Improvements. This Project is intended to
address the Immediate Improvements, which are
focused on the rehabilitation and maintenance of
existing transportation assets within the Study Area,
including bridges, culverts and pavements.

THE PROCESS

This study will follow the approved environmental
planning process for Group ‘B’ projects under the
MTO Class Environmental Assessment for Provincial
Transportation Facilities (amended 2000). This Project
will be delivered through a series of construction
contracts in the coming years.

The Design and Construction Report(s) will be prepared
and made available for a 30-day comment period at
the conclusion of the Detail Design phase.

HOW TO PARTICIPATE

QEWI/Brant Street
Structures

Highway 407

403/407 Ramp
Flyover Structure

403 Flyover
Structure

Y Study Area

SR
~
I QEW/Fairview Structures \

AN QGI/I/\ ~ ~

Hamilton Harbour

Lake
Ontario

For up-to-date information about the Project, or to participate in the Project, please visit the Project website or

contact the Project Team.

Website: www.QEW403improvements.ca
E-mail: projectteam@qgew403improvements.ca

Project Team:

Ben Hui, P.Eng., M.Eng.

Consultant Senior Project Manager
WSP Canada Inc.

610 Chartwell Road Suite 300
Oakyville, ON L6J 4A5

phone: (289) 835-2505

Cameron Bevers

Project Manager

Ontario Ministry of Transportation
Project Delivery Section - Peel/Halton
159 Sir William Hearst Avenue, 4th Floor
Toronto, ON M3M 0B7

phone: (437) 331-6649

Comments are being collected to assist the MTO in meeting the requirements of the Ontario Environmental
Assessment Act. Information will be collected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act. With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record.

If you have accessibility requirements in order to participate in this project, please contact the Project Team.
Des renseignements sont disponibles en francais en composant (289) 835-2474 (Francois Doyon).

Ontario @

Version: 1
Operator: Dhiodemer
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From: projectteam@qew403improvements.ca

Sent: February 16, 2023 10:20 AM

To: ‘Larkin, Ann’

Cc: '‘Krusto, Matt"; 'Green-Battiston, Melissa'
Subject: RE: QEW and Highway 403 Improvements
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Ann,

Thank you for your interest in the Detail Design and Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) for the
Queen Elizabeth Way and Highway 403 Improvements in Burlington, Ontario.

The MTO Bikeways Design Manual is being used as MTO'’s design guide for any work within the interchange,
with references to OTM Book 18 as appropriate. In the event of discrepancy/conflict with design guidance,
parameters or dimensions for Active Transportation features within MTQO’s right-of-way, the MTO Bikeways
Design Manual shall override any OTM Book 18 requirements. The Study Team is evaluating a variety of
Active Transportation alternatives as part of this project, although on-street cycling lanes were recommended
as part of the previous Freeman Interchange Preliminary Design Study.

A future meeting with Halton Region and the City of Burlington is currently being arranged and further
discussion in regard to Active Transportation will be discussed at this time.

Please also refer to our website at www.gew403improvements.ca for additional project details and do not
hesitate to reach out should you have any further questions or comments.

Kind Regards,

The QEW and 403 Improvements Project Team

From: Larkin, Ann <Ann.Larkin@halton.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 2:51 PM

To: 'projectteam@qgew403improvements.ca’ <projectteam@qgew403improvements.ca>

Cc: Krusto, Matt <Matt.Krusto@halton.ca>; Green-Battiston, Melissa <Melissa.Green-Battiston@halton.ca>
Subject: QEW and Highway 403 Improvements

Good afternoon,

Thank you for the letter regarding the Detail Design and Class Environmental Assessment
(EA) Study for various improvements to the Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) and Highway 403
in the City of Burlington, within the Regional Municipality of Halton. We understand from
the project website’s FAQs that that as part of this project, the MTO will be constructing a
paved shoulder through the Brant Street interchange, but it will not be signed as a cycling lane
until such time as cycle lane are implemented north of the interchange. Could you please confirm
this design would align with the new OTM Book 18?

Thank you,

Ann



Ann Larkin, P.Eng.

Supervisor of Mobility Planning
Infrastructure Planning & Policy

Public Works

Halton Region

905-825-6000, ext. 7601 | 1-866-442-5866

u Tohelp
protect
your
privacy,
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picure from the Interet.

o hel protectyour privacy, Microsoft Offe prevented
aubmtic download of ths pcture rom the Internet
Haton Region bgo

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person(s) named above and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any
use, distribution, copying or disclosure by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately by telephone or e-mail and permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.



Dorton, Andrea

From: Stirling, Tom <Tom.Stirling@halton.ca>
Sent: January 11, 2023 2:56 PM

To: ‘projectteam@qgew403improvements.ca’
Cc: Basile, Rosa

Subject: QEW and Highway 403 Improvements
Attachments: 20230111144512836.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached our Comment Form for the above noted project. Halton Region Paramedic Services is mainly
interested in being informed of road/ramp closures that may impact paramedic operations related to accessing
collisions or hospitals.

Do not hesitate to contact either myself or Rosa should you have any questions.
Regards,

Tom

Tom Stirling, ACP, CMM I

Deputy Chief/Manager Operations
Paramedic Services

Health

Halton Region

905-825-6000, ext. 7116 | 1-866-442-5866

=] =] ) |

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person(s) named above and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any
use, distribution, copying or disclosure by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately by telephone or e-mail and permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.



From: QEW and 403 Improvments Project Team
<projectteam@qew403improvements.ca>

Sent: December 5, 2022 5:18 PM

To: projectteam@qew403improvements.ca
Subject: QEW and 403 Improvements: Web Contact
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: DOUG Willson BROWN band@cogeco.ca

Comment:

The Burlington Road Safety Committee has a long involvement in the safety of pedestrians and cyclists using
Fairview Avenue to traverse the QEW/Fairview interchange. In 1997, a pedestrian and a cyclist were struck and
killed in separate collisions, while attempting to cross the access ramp that connected eastbound Fairview vehicles
to the QEW southbound.

In 1997, vehicles could exit Fairview Avenue east bound to the QEW southbound by an oblique ramp entry
configuration that allowed high speed entry to the ramp. Given that there is extensive residential development west
of the ramp and a major shopping area to the east of the ramp, this create a dangerous situation for the pedestrians
and cyclists who had to cross the ramp.

Public outrage following these tragic deaths compelled the City of Burlington and the MTO to rebuild this ramp
access changing the highspeed, oblique access to a much safer configuration with access to the ramp changed to a
normal right hand turn at a controlled intersection.

This re-configuration was funded through a cost-sharing agreement between the City of Burlington and the MTO.
Unfortunately, there was considerable opposition to this new configuration from MTO engineers which was only
overcome with the intervention of Mayor then Burlington Mayor Walter Mulkewich, then local MPP Cam Jackson,
and then MTO Minister Al Paladini.

A year or so after the new configuration was completed, MTO attempted to restore the original oblique angle ramp
entry - but had to back off after strong objections were made by the City of Burlington.

The new configuration for ramp access has proven to be very successful with no collisions, injuries or fatalities
having occurred over the past 25 years. Therefore, the Burlington Road Safety Committee would be very concerned
if the study proposed significant changes to the present configuration for access from Fairview Avenue eastbound to
QEW southbound.

Doug Brown, Chair, Burlington Road Safety Committee

Response required? Yes



From: Bell, Trevor (MECP) <Trevor.Bell@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Kam, Alice (MTO) <Alice.Kam@ontario.ca>

Cc: Battarino, Gavin (MECP) <Gavin.Battarino@ontario.ca>; Panko, Dan (MECP) <Dan.Panko@ontario.ca>; Barber,
Chris (MTO) <chris.barber@ontario.ca>; Hui, Ben <Ben.Hui@wsp.com>; Vazz, Christine <Christine.Vazz@wsp.com>
Subject: QEW Burlington Skyway Improvements - Group C MTO Class EA

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter and supporting documents from the Ministry of the Environment,
Conservation and Parks, Environmental Assessment Branch, regarding the above mentioned
project. The ministry responded to the Notice of Commencement when it was issued in 2021. We
are providing our updated acknowledgement letter in response to the project updates notice we
received. Feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns you may have.

Sincerely,

Trevor Bell | Regional Environmental Planner
Project Review Unit, Environmental Assessment Branch
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
5775 Yonge Street, 8t floor, Toronto ON, M2M 4J1

New Phone: 437-770-3731 | trevor.bell@ontario.ca
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Ministry of the Environment,
Conservation and Parks

Environmental Assessment Branch
1% Floor

135 St. Clair Avenue W
Toronto ON M4V 1P5

Ministére de PEnvironnement, de la
Protection de la nature et des Parcs

Direction des évaluations
environnementales

Rez-de-chaussée
135, avenue St. Clair Ouest
Toronto ON M4V 1P5

Ontario @

Tel.: 416 314-8001 Tél. : 416 314-8001
Fax.: 416 314-8452 Téléc.: 416 314-8452

December 29, 2022

Cameron Bevers

Project Manager

Ministry of Transportation
cameron.bevers@ontario.ca

BY EMAIL ONLY

Re: QEW and Highway 403 Improvements
Ministry of Transportation
Class Environmental Assessment for Provincial Transportation Facilities,
Group B
Acknowledgement of Notice of Commencement

Dear Cameron Bevers,

This letter is in response to the Notice of Commencement for the above noted project.
The Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) acknowledges that
the Ministry of Transportation has indicated that the study is following the approved
environmental planning process for a Group B project under the Class Environmental
Assessment for Provincial Transportation Facilities (Class EA).

The updated (August 2022) attached “Areas of Interest” document provides guidance
regarding the ministry’s interests with respect to the Class EA process. Please address
all areas of interest in the EA documentation at an appropriate level for the EA study.
Proponents who address all the applicable areas of interest can minimize potential
delays to the project schedule. Further information is provided at the end of the
Areas of Interest document relating to recent changes to the Environmental
Assessment Act through Bill 197, Covid-19 Economic Recovery Act 2020.

Please send a copy of the final notice to the MECP’s Central Region EA notification
email account (eanotification.cregion@ontario.ca), and please send a copy of the final
report(s) to me for download.

Should you or any members of your project team have any questions regarding the
material above, please contact me at trevor.bell@ontario.ca.



mailto:cameron.bevers@ontario.ca
mailto:eanotification.cregion@ontario.ca
mailto:trevor.bell@ontario.ca

Sincerely,
f‘”ffﬂ’ﬁ

Trevor Bell
Regional Environmental Planner — Central Region

Cc: Gavin Battarino, Supervisor, Project Review Unit, EAB, MECP
Tina Dufresne, Manager, Halton Peel District Office, MECP
Margaret Pak, Environmental Planner, MTO
Ben Hui, Senior Project Manager, WSP
Christine Vazz, Senior Environmental Planner, WSP

Enclosed: Areas of Interest

Attached: Client's Guide to Preliminary Screening for Species at Risk





